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Document 1

From: Rodriguez. Dan

To: s47F, s47E(c)
Subject: FW: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 3:41:58 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
I meant available Thursday.

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

Bl {  CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

G AFP | ii—
i Tel
§° " AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE | w.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Rodriguez, Daniel

(3 0 December 20
To: s47F, s47E(c)
Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello again,

That all sounds very good. I will probably have two people available tomorrow, so we
should be able to knock over the three statements very quickly. As for next week, I will
have to work out a day that will suit everyone best and get back to you either tomorrow
or Thursday.

Regards

Daniel

i DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

g ‘4. i CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

b, @f, AFP | HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
TEPRY AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE W ov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

o RN - v ST 2.
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 2:54 PM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel
Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,
s47F, s47E(c) i . i
will all be here on Thursday. 1as some experiments to run in the
afternoon at another site, so morning is best for If you were to start witht 10am,

then follow with RaeRadR! 1t would be fine.
s47F
Perhaps you can do



them on the same day the following week? They are both Tues-Fri all week next week, and | can

baok them for you in advance.

If that suits, | can book the little meeting room near our offices.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
E s47F, s47E(c) siro.au

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mailtd
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 2:16 PM
To (CMSE, Parkville)

Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E(c)

That would be really great. I have a couple of AFP members who will be assisting and
are available tomorrow and Thursday. If you could organise the following people and let
me know which day is best and what time, I will get things sorted:

s47F, s47E(c)

I have already spoken to SATF, sATE(c) however I would still like to get their
“iiiiiii“gﬁ iii i iaiiim”" | will arrange to get a statement from w

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Regards and thanks

Daniel

Wik DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
' 4. CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
D AFP HIG
" AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUICE www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: [N < 0.2 [milto: RGN 0 2.1
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 2:01 PM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,



That is fine, | warned them in our group meeting this morning that you would be visiting them,
and let them know it is not too onerous.

If you would like to schedule it all in one day, | would be happy to gather the ones you need and
book you a meeting room for the day.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

“SIRO Materials Science & Engineering

W s47F, s47€(c) i
From: Rodriguez, Daniel [m
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 20 :

To: CMSE, Parkville)
Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

[®H s47F, s47E(c)

Thank you for the feedback. I will start contacting witnesses today and arranging times
for written statements to be taken. These usually don’t take more than an hour to do, so
it hopefully won’t impact too much on your staffs time. Eventually we will require a
written statement from you, which will no doubt be a bit more technical and contain a
lot more substance. At this stage, we are waiting to get all the evidence together in the
coming week or two and review it fully before we get you to provide a statement.

Regards
Daniel
i DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
. CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE . Al

UNCLASSIFIED

From:m@sﬁmm [MWM]
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 4:17 P

To: Rodriguez, Daniel
Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

s47F, s47k(c) K

You should also get statements from SATF, s47E(c)

had a “discussion” with IICS=bout
s47E(c

(also a research scientist

4TF,

SATF, S ! al r 3
¥ ehavior and the consequences of E#poor



performance. This was a more open and frank conversation than was willing to have

with me, and occurred on 23/10/2013 (I discussed it later with{ietESland added to my notes).

YR YEOMN (- had some interactions

sarlier in the year that may be insightful. A'l(rr. had joined the group | was
s47F, s47E(c) B r i | R
had almost no appreciation of experimental science at all, and
SAT7F, s47E(c)

S47F, s47E(c) [RGTTITaTaty

group

Also there is
s47F, SATE(c)

with
alarmed to find
unrealistic expectations

so | arranged for to observe some

f -
’ s47F, S47E(c)
later relayed tha ehaved

At the time | did not ask for elaboration

that
SA7F, s47E(c)

SATF, s47E 7 ¢
" In hindsight

nowever, there may

s47F, sA7E(c)

De something userul t

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

@  s4/F,s47E(c) RIS
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2 :

To: S ECIK CMSE, Parkville)

Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

.

Thanks for the information. We are currently in the process of arranging to get
statements from witnesses and we will be doing that in stages. Initially we intend to get
statements from anyone that may have worked with r had any association
withmt work, hence my second guestion. At the moment we will probably want to
speak rurther with and obtain statements from
them. If there is anyone else you think should be on that list please let me know.

A little further down the track will be obtaining statements of a more technical nature
from other members of CSIRO staff (including yourself) in relation to the [EESUAEIAI0)

nce we have all the information at hand. P

I will endeavour to keep you updated with our progress and if anything changes.
Cheers
Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

! CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
L AFP | I —
- AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUCE Www.alp.gov.au




UNCLASSIFIED

AU =*7F, SATE(c)  NSOIREION  s47F, sA7E(c)  RERENy
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 2:46 PM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Cc: Mellis, Scott

Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

Of course, | am happy to answer any questions.

s a research scientist in my team JRESIATESZECRN o ing in the area of JRAERXdC)

SR - oxoert in certain theoretical methods that provide a very high level of

! : s47F, s47E $oue s % o L

d so we asked -to simulate some ofa,u,u,_tum to help valniaao
ed and returned the results to qu!

n the department

s47F, s47E(c)

accuracy, ¢

X s47F, B s47F, s47E(c!
results. 'ma,ﬁlazf%d the S[r'u[tn"?i)r'(nv

comparison.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

of Materials Engineering

\ R . s47F, s47E .
is the experimental collaborator on a9 roject, and

our plan was to make some
X s47F, " . : s47F, s47E(c)
comparisons withBza@results in years 2 and 3 of the project. has not been told of

departure at this stage.

Best

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
E: 547F, S47E(C) ~SIr0.au

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [m
Sent: Monday, December 09, 20 :
To (CMSE, Parkville)

Cc: Mellis, Scott
Subject: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi s47F, s47E(c)

I have a few follow up queries regarding members of staff that may have either worked
with [ i§iilor had day to day interactions with ] Any information you might be able
to provide would be great.

Scott has been going through the HR file and was wanting to know more aboutm
s47F, s47E(c) hese two people appear in the file and may have collaborated wi

AR N we were curious to know whether they might be able to shed some more
work.

Scott and I, during out meeting with Justine, spoke tom
regarding what they knew aboutAre there any other members of staff who




: B s47F, s47E(c) . » -
may have either worked wutr associated with [JJjj that might be able to shed
some light on [JJj work or behaviour?

Feel free to contact me if you have any queries or wish to discuss anything further
Regards

Daniel
*‘»‘;f?ti? DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

P | CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
@K AFP | T S47F, sA7E(c)

UNCLASSIFIED
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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



AFP Web site: htip:/www.afp.gov.au
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
inbox, '

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
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, .
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
inbox. '

AFP Web site: http:/www.afp.goy,au
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
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Document 2

From: Mellis, Scott

To: e

Subject: KE: Employment with CSIRO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 8:18:09 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

SCOTT MELLIS

X | TEAM LEADER CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
» }
AUSTRALIAN FECERAL POLICE |

UNCLASSIFIED




From: Hunter, Leigh
Subject: RE: AFP Statements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 9:50:32 AM

Document 3

UNCLASSIFIED

I'll see you tomorrow at about 10.30.
Regards
Leigh

LEIGH HUNTER

" AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUICE |

UNCLASSIFIED

%=~ | FEDERAL AGENT
; @ AFP ; SERIOUS & ORGANISED CRIME



Document 4

From: ri iel

To: Parkvi

Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 9:58:45 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

W s47F, s47E(c)

Not a problem. I will get the members who will be obtaining the statements to touch
base with you today and confirm the times.

I may not be there tomorrow, however I will get in contact with you on Friday to firm up
the appointments for next week.

Regards

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

7 " AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE | www,a!g,ggy,a;g

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E - - ;
FromCSIro.au [mailto csiro.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 3:59
To: Rodriguez, Daniel
Subject: RE: Follow up questions. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,
Gotit. | have booked a room between 10am-2pm. | can change that if you wish.
s47F, s47E(c)

| will send meeting requests

| will be here too, so we can talk about next week then.

s47F, s47E(c)

~ s47F, sA7E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

E: s47F, s47E(c) Csiro.au



Document 5

From: Rodriquez, Daniel
To: MSE, Parkvill

Subject: RE: Employment with CSIRO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 3:17:36 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

W s47F, s47E(c)

47F, s47E : s47F,
i () i (oW words. Will there be any further contact from HR ton
an attempt to finalisefPEEEMployment?

Daniel

14 DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
o u FP CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
ey AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE » www,JQ.ng au

UNCLASSIFIED

From csiro.au [mailto: csiro.au]
Sent: Wednesday, ecember 2013 7:

To: u; Mellis, Scott; Rodriguez, Daniel
Cc: Justine.Potter@csiro.au;
Subject: FW: Employment wit

Dear All,

At 4:03 am this morning, we received thing message, from |RaAIEC)
s47F, sA7E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
E: s47F, s47E(c)

From:w ilto; Dgmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December -

To: Kliska, Clayton)

Cc: WCMSE Parkville)

Subject: Re: Employment with CSIRO

s47F, s47E(c)

Dear Lesley and

I just arrived in s:‘;'EI;) ind will start a [ position.
Thank you.

Reﬁards,

On Fri, Nov 22, 2013 at 3:05 AM, S G - ot



s47F, s47E(c)

We have noted that you have been absent from work since 18 November 2013. As we
have not heard from you since Friday the 15" November, we are concerned about your
wellbeing. As part of our duty of care to you, we respectfully request that you contact

either mvself or vour line manager, s47F, s47E(c)
v

Kind Regards,
Lesley Kliska
Senior HR Advisor
CSIRO Materials Science and Engineering
Phone:
WWW,CSIro.au
Address: David Rivett Laboratory. Bag 33, Clayton South, 3169

PLEASENOTE

I'he information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent
permitted by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained
or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

-~ ~ -~

s47F, s47E(c)

e 3fe e sk e 3¢ i she ok ok ke e ok sk sk sk sk ok ok kK sk sk st s ok ke 38 Sie sk sk sk sk ok sk st SOk R sk R KR st sk st sk sk sk stk R R sk sk sk sk sk slOkokoR SRR skokok

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
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Document 6

From:

To: il
Subject: RE: AFP Statements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 12 December 2013 8:49:40 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

I have only just realised that Dan has not given me an address to attend this morning.
Can you let me know where exactly it is I'm coming to take these statements.

Regards

LEIGH HUNTER

oy
-

Bl
E® FOL

AF P { FEDERAL AGENT
MUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE www.alg.ggy.gu

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, sa7E(c 7 5 s47F, s47E(c) ;
From: R < ro.2. [mailto | AR s ro.2.]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2013 9:50 AM
To: Hunter, Leigh
Subject: RE: AFP Statements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Leigh,

s47F,

s 5 47E roat « . L i
Yes, that will be fine. | warnedjitaff that the exact times are subject to change, depending on

how long things take. | have booked the room from 10-2pm for you, and so you can adjust the
timings as you need to within that window.

Rect

DESt
s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, sA7E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

s47F, s47E(c) csiro.au

From: Hunter, Leigh [W
Sent: ember 11, :

To CMSE, Parkuville)
Subject: AFP Statements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning
s47F,

| have been tasked to assist Dan Rodriguez with taking the statements from 7 tomorrow
morning. | believe the first appointment is scheduled for 10am. | was hoping to push this back



to 10.30am as | have some other commitments tomorrow morning. | think that considering the
nature of the statements, we should be able to finish up with all three available staff members
by lunch time.

X ; . ; s47F, s47E(c)
Can you let me know if this change is suitable totaff?

Regards

LEIGH HUNTER

FEDERAL AGENT

SERIQUS & ORGANISED CRIME
Tel

WWW

UNCLASSIFIED

EEEE TR TR EE R R R RS EEE SRS E SRR TS LSS

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
information contained therein, If you have received this message in
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
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you -
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
errot, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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Document 8

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2014 11:23 A

To: Penny, Damien (CSIRO IM&T, Yarralumla)

Subject: RE: CSIRO |EZECII incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Damien,

What can you Lell me about MEE) [s there anything significant about its use or is it
just a general PC. We would really need to look at event logs on this machine to see
what evidence we might be able to find. If the guys in Victoria took an image to the

machine, that would be all we need.

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

u FP CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE WWW.a'[:.ng.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: [N -
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2014 11:16 AM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel; Tilley, Alex
Eﬂiﬂ- incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Daniel,

Subject: RE: CSIRO
B is 5 shared machines used by the research team in Victoria.

My understanding is that this machine had been looked at with no evidence of corruption of

y o r
tampering (I could be wrong though), | also thought a copy of the drive was taken by the team in
Victoria for forensics.

When we had a look at this machine ourselves we couldn’t see anything, this machine is used



heavily by the research team, | am reluctant to pull it off the network now after a couple of
months, of course if this action is necessary we will do it.

Thank you
Damien

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mai_lmP
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2014 11:

To: Penny, Damien (CSIRO IM&T, Yarralumla); Tilley, Alex
Subject: RE: CSIRO [ IZZEEI incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Damien,

Are you able to identify which machine |JJilij is> We would probably need to
examine this machine to see what evidence we can obtain from it. We would probably
also need it to be isolated from the network to prevent anymore contamination in the
hope to see if there is still anything of significance we can salvage.

Regards

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICL

UNCLASSIFIED



Document 9

From: r
To: CMSE, Parkvill
Subject: : Meeting. =UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Monday, 20 January 2014 3:43:56 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Excellent, we will see you then.
Cheers

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

www.afp.gov.au

From: hesiro.au [mailto: siro.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2014 9:02 AM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Meeting. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

That's fine. I will see you then.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, sA47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
s47F, s47E(c)

----- Original Message-----

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [m
Sent: 20 January, 2014 9:01 AM

To: CMSE, Parkville)

Subject: RE: Meeting. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, sA7E(c)
Hi

They are always too short. How about a time tomorrow. We can aim for around 10am.

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE



www.afp.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

Frommsiro.au[ ilto: siro.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2014 4:22 PM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Meeting. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)]

Hi Daniel,

The holidays were wonderful, though way too short; as usual. I hope you also has a good few weeks.

Next week is entirely free, so you can nominate a time and [ will be available.

sk o ok o ok o o o o8 ok o ok ok ook ok o ook ok ok ook o o ok ok ok sk o ok ok

'SIRO Materials Science & Engineering Parkville, VIC,
, Australia
Bl s47F, s47E(e)

E: siro.au
ek ok o e sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ol ook sk st ofe sk e e ok ook sk ok ofe sk o ke

From: Rodriguez, Daniel s47F

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2014 3:06 PM
To: "MSE, Parkville)
Subject: Meeting. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi s47F, s47E(c)

I hope you had an enjoyable break. | was just wanting to make an appointment to come and see you regarding
the information we have next week. If you could let me know of a time you are free, | can bring over what we
have and have a discussion regarding where we are at.

Cheers

Daniel
[cid:image001.gif@01CF1393.212755E0]
DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
Tel s47F

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

UNCLASSIFIED

e e ofe 35 3k s ok ok ok sk ok s ok ok s ok 38 o o ok ok Sk e ol ofe ok ksl ok ok kool ok ok gk ok s s sl ol ok Sk sl 3K ok R SR 3k i e ok o skl ol ok ool ok ok sk s s ofe ok skl ok OR

WARNING



This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal
privilege intended only for :

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing
or publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information
contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it
from your inbox. ’

AFP Web site: http:/rwww.afp gov.au
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UNCLASSIFIED
s s s K o o o R R o oo o ool o o o o o A o R o R R R

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal
privilege intended only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, eirculation, forwarding, printing
or publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information
contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it
from your inbox. '

AFP Web site: hitp://www.afh.gov.au

**********************************************************************

UNCLASSIFIED

shoskok ok ook sk s ok sl sheokesbok shesteok s e ke e sk sk sk kot shosk sl skl stttk oot sl ke sl ook ok ok o kol ko dekeok skok ok lok dhskok

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. [fyou
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

AFP Web site: hitp:/www,afp.gov.au

b e e ol e e o ke e e st o sl el st sl st el e e et okl ek eioielolok ok elogoRk doloieioleieoRsioeRbel kool dokokok



Document 10

From: Rodriguez, Daniel

To: kvill

Subject: RE: availability during next 10 days [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 23 January 2014 1:06:03 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Bp  s47F, s47E(c)

Anytime from tomorrow on should be fine. We wouldn't really need to take up too much
of your time as ideally we would probably just want to take an image of the computer
hard drive. This procedure might take a little bit of time, however if someone from IT
would be happy to sit with us for a little bit the computer will only be offline for that
time.

In reality we only want to have a look at some logs on the system, but having a copy
would also be beneficial.

Whatever works best for you.
Cheers

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

; | CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
v' i
AUSTRALIAN FEDERALPOUCE |  WWW.aTD.QOV.aU

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E(c) - : > s
From_snro.au [malltomswo.au]
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2014 12:34
To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Cc:-Mellis, Scott
Subject: availability during next 10 days

Dear Daniel,

| just wanted to let you know that my calendar for the next week or so is filling up fast, so if you
want to make a time to check those files you might have to book it in soon.

Monday is a public holiday, and Thursday 30" and Friday 31! are now already booked. Also
Tuesday after 3pm is already booked too.

| have some other meeting requests pending that | have not responded to yet, awaiting your
preferences.

Best,

s47F, s47E(c)




s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
343 Royal Parade,
VIC 3052, Australia

T s47F, s47E(c)
E: siro.au

s e sk s ot ofe s ok e skt e skt sl sl ok sk sk sk sk sk stk sk skt s sk kol sl sk sk ok sk ok o sk sk ok skok sk skok sk sk sk ok sk ko sk skt sk kok sk ok sk

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
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Document 11

From: Rodriguez, Daniel

To: kville
Subject: RE: Meeting today. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 29 January 2014 11:55:11 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, very big mix up. My apologies.

We are at 383 La Trobe Street. About halfway between William and Queen Street. If you
get here about 12:30, we will be ready to go.

Just ask for me at Security and I will come down.

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

S, | CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
AFP |
| Tel

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUCE | WwW.afp.gov.ay

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E(c) : 2 47F, s47E ,
From: A= . 2u (mailto [ </ 0 2]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2014 11:49 AM
To: Rodriguez, Daniel
Subject: RE: Meeting today. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi,

Yes, a mix up. Since you never told me where “here” is, and had offered to come and get me, |
was waiting for you here. | can still come now if you tell me where the taxi should take me.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

s47F, s47E 7

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [m@ﬂm
Sent: 411:43A

TOW(CMSE, Parkville)

Subject: RE: Meeting today. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi,
Sorry, 1 think there might have been a mix up. We were hoping to have you come here

and look through the data we have located on maptop and external hard drive.
If need be, I can come pick you up and drop you back off if transport is the issue.



Depending on the data we find, we should get through in about an hour maybe a little
more,

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
@ AF P HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE WWW.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: iro.au [mai siro.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2014 11:3

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: Meeting today. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

Yes, | assumed something came up and you could not make it. | am free today until 2pm, then

the next day would be the morning of Friday 7" of Feb.

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering
E: s47F, s47E(c) csiro.au

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mail
Sent: 29 January, 2014 11:32 AM
To: CMSE, Parkville)

Subject: Meeting today. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

I was just following up regarding our meeting today at 10am. I hope everything is okay,
let me know if you would like to reschedule.

Cheers

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

: CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
r By HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
e
J |

" AUSTRALAN FEDERALPOUCE | Www.afp.gov.au

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
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 1f you
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
etror, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

**************************$**************************#****************
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
circulation, forwarding, printing or.publication of this message or
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
s 3k she ok ofe sl e ofe ol ok s e oo s sl sl e s s e e e s e e sk sfe e e s s e o sfe s sfeaf ot e ofe s sl sleode e e sl e st ook sk sfe e sfe s ol sl ol sl ok e el sl
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

AFP Web site: http://www.alp.gov.au
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Document 12

From: odriguez,_Dani

To: E vill
Subject: aterial for review. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 7 February 2014 11:15:16 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

N s47F, s47E(c
- I

I will drop by after lunch to deliver a USB key. We managed to extract about 58GB of
data from both the laptop and external drive. It seems to be a mix of the file types you
requested, however I am pretty sure you are the only one who can make heads or tails
of it.

Cheers

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

|
i

v.au

UNCLASSIFIED

sk s sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok b sk st ok o sk skt ok kol ok sk skok ok sk sk ok sk stk sk skok sk sk stk sk sk kol sk sk kol skt ok kol stk sk kool ok kokokokok

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
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Document 13

: 47F
From: Melli, Scott

Sent: Friday, 21 March 2014 1:33 PM
To: Schorsch, Michael (B&IS, Black Mountain)
Cc: Rodriguez, Daniel
Subject: AFP [DLM=Sensitive]
Sensitive
Michael,

Below are some basic points from our meeting this morning as requested. If you need more, please let me know:

s47E(d)

Regards

Y SCOTT MELLIS

TEAM LEADER CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
RIME (OPFRA an

s47F

* AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Sensitive

sk 3k sk e 2 ok 2k 24 2k ok ok ke s sk e vk o ok ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk e sk sk e sk ok ofe ok sk ol sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk Sk e sk sk ke sk sl sk sk st sk sk stk skoRoR R R ROk R kR

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

1



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
sk s of s s ool s b s ke s ol e ol o o e o o sk ol ko st ol s ke ok ook ek ok o



Document 14

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

UNCLASSIFIED

.

That’s not a problem, I will come pick it up next time I am out. I am not too worried
about the data, but would hate for it to get lost in the mail.

Daniel
) DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
. | CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
iR AF P | HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
) g | s47F, s47E(c)
k% rorice i l
R AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUCE | WYY WL dID. OOV, dU

UNCLASSIFIED

47F, s47E 3 s47F, s47E

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 7:53 AM

To: Rodriguez '
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Subject: RE:
Hi Daniel,
| am not confident | could do a good enough job of deleting the contents. | will seal itin an

envelope and have it waiting at our reception for whenever you are passing by. The
receptionists will lock it safely, so you don’t need to rush. They will have no idea what it is either.

Best,

s47F, s47E(c)

s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

Sent: 08 April, 2014 1:26 PM
To: AR MSE, Parkville)
Subject: REJEEAEIEUNN SFC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

B s47F, sa7E(c)

I might arrange a time to come and pick up the USB stick, would hate for it to go
missing in the mail. Unless you are happy to completely scrub any data off it, then that



would be fine to mail it back. Though, there is no rush.

In regards to the investigation, I will keep you updated as to what is still happening. At
this stage it may be a number of months before we get any indication of when anyone
will speak. o AR

However, like you said it appears to have been a wakeup call for the whole or
organisation. Hopefully, positive things will come out of this all and solutions will be
found to a few problems we identified.

In the meantime, good luck with getting everything back on track.

Regards

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

o, CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
@ A AFP HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE ww .gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From:msJ‘mg [mailto siro.au]
Sent: Monday, /7 Apri 411:42 AM
To: Rodrig ‘

u
Subject: R%SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

I just called you number (below) and accidently got Scott. Ooops.

He filled me in on status, and the feedback giver to Michael and Mark in Canberra. | would like
to thank you for all the hard work that you put in over the course of this case, and the lengthy
attempts to recover anything that remained of the project. At the end of the day we got nothing

back, but we learned a lot and so | class that as a “win”, given the circumstances.

If I don’t speak to you again, all the best with your other cases,

s47F, s47E(c)

PS: Do you want me to mail back the blue USB stick back to you?

s47F, sA7E(c)

CSIRO Materials Science & Engineering

Ei s47F, s47E(c) Siro.au



From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mgm—
Sent: 04 April, 2014 2:52 PM

To: s47F, s47E(c) CMSE, Parkville)

Subject LAY OIS F C=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

3 s47F, s47E(c
HI

I just wanted to touch base with you regarding where we are at with the investigation. If
you could give me a call when you have a bit of time we can discuss where things are at
regarding the investigation.

Regards

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
HIGH TECH CRIME OPERATIONS
Tel

wwi

UNCLASSIFIED

3 sk ok ok ok ok o sk sk ok ok st ok sl 2k sk Sk sk 3k sk ok sk ok Sk sk sk sk sk ok ok R Sk sk sioskok ok kR 3k Sk sk sk skok sk ok stk Sk e ok sk R sk sk Sk SOk SO SR kokok sk okokok

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

AFP Web site: http://'www.afp.gov.au
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
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Document 15

From: anufacturing, Parkvill

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: Re: report oGk ase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2015 11:14:13 AM

Thank you Daniel,

I'll pass on the information to the relevant folks at CSIRO so they'll be ready to respond in a
consistent way.

Best wishes,

Sent from my iPhone

s47F
On 9 Sep 2015, at 09:51, Rodriguez, Daniel _vrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E(c)
Hello

I have been asked to advise you that the AFP has received a request from a
media outlet regarding a follow up on their story reported in December 2013.
My understanding is that we will be reporting back that the matter is under
investigation and won’t be commenting. However, we thought it would be
prudent just to let you and your organisation know about the request.

Regards

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

<image001.gif>

UNCLASSIFIED

me% (et RN < o )
Sent: Tuesday, uly 2015 1:45 PM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel s47F, s47E(c)

Subject: RE: report on -ase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Daniel,

That should be fine. It is just for their records and for the purposes of closing it off at
our end.

Best,

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mailt:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2015 1:16 PM

To:Manufacturing, Parkville)



s47F, s47E(c)
Subject: RE: report on ase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

I will prepare something and send it through. Unfortunately I will only be a
letter detailin he investigation can no longer proceed due to insufficient
evidence and%reluctance to assist. In regards to a report, there won't
be anything that isn't already recorded with your organisation and anything we
did discover we shared with you.

If there is anything else you require, please don’t hesitate to contact myself or
Scott.

Regards

Daniel
DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

<image(001.gif> ORGANISED CRIME & CYBER
Tel

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Frommm [mail siro.au]
Sent: Monday, uly 2015 9:46 AM

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: report oncase

Dear Daniel,

Thank you again for the update on the ase and the outcome of the
nterview. | passed your conclusions on to the relevant people here, and they

have gotten back to me to request a copy of your report — when/if it is available —or
some other written advice. This will enable us to close it off at our end, and we
appreciate your offer to prepare or share something with us (as the AFP deems
appropriate, of course).

With best wishes,

s47F, s47E(c)
s47F, s47E(c)

CSIRO

s47F, s47E(c)

PLEASE NOTE

The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email.
Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of
this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or



interference.
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
imformation contained therein. If you have received this message in
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
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Document 16

From: Rodrigyez, Danie

To: AR - facturing, Parkville); Schorsch, Michael (B&IS, Campbell)
Subject: Media request regarding CSIRO investigation. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Thursday, 10 September 2015 12:08:06 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

47F, s47E .

MI just wanted to let you know that I contacted Michael yesterday when I

received your out of office reply. I just wanted to advise you both quickly regarding
developments regarding the media request received from a media outlet. As requested
Michael, here is what exactly was requested:

“thought it prudent at this time to also follow up on a December 2013 story we
published regarding an investigation involving the alleged penetration of the CSIRO by
an alleged Chinese spy. The AFP was investigating the matter and we understand a
mutual assistance request was lodged with the French Government, as the suspect is
understood to have fled there.

Has the AFP made any headway on this investigation? Has anyone been questioned? Or
is it still on-going?"

At this time, AFP media have not formulated a response, however (and I was only
advised of this, this morning) they may respond advising the media outlet that the
investigations has been finalised and that there was no indication of espionage. Once I
have been advised by our media team regarding their response I can pass it to you
both.

If either of you have any queries or concerns please let me know.

Regards

Daniel
4;;{;—;{ » DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

= CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
) @ 8 AFP | ORGANISED CRIME & CYBER

8 vonict 0 g

" MUSTRALIAN FEDERALPOLICE | WWW.alD.qov.au

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
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Document 17

From: Manufacturin kville

To: "Rodriguez, Daniel"

Subject: RE: report or | o se (SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 1:58:17 PM

Hi Daniel,

Yes, that will be fine. | am around tomorrow before 4pm.

Best,

From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 12:32 PM

To R /2 nufacturing, Parkville) siro.au>
Subject: RE: report onase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F

s47F, s47E(c
g

I apologies, but are we able to move our appointment to tomorrow? I have a meeting this
afternoon that may run overtime. If it is alright can you please nominate a time tomorrow
that would suit, if you are still free.

Regards

Daniel

ey DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
% ) CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
(AFP
SNEY AUSTRALIAN FEDERALFOUCE | WWW.Afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

s47F, s47E(c) ; g .
From:_@cswo.au [nwalltom]
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 2:05 P

To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: report ocase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

Ok — Let’s nominate any time between 1pm-3pm. Just come by when you are free. I'd like an
excuse to block off some time to stay at my desk anyway.

Best,

s47F, s47E(c)



From: Rodriguez, Daniel [mailtc
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 1:57 PM

To s47F, s47E(c) Manufacturing, Parkville) m>
Subject: RE: report onase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi s47F, s47E(c)

Let’s make it for a time on Wednesday the 30™. | should be available from 12pm until about 3pm.

So just pick a time and | will pencil it in.
Regards
Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS
ORGANISED CRIME & CYBER

UNCLASSIFIED

eror . 2 .-

Sent: Friday, eptember 2015 1:52 PM
To: Rodriguez, Daniel

Subject: RE: report on case [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

Yes, of course.

| will be away sATF, 47E(c) but back on the week of the 28™. | can be available on Monday

28" the afternoon of Wednesday the 30", and any time on Thursday 1%,

Best,

i . s47F
From: Rodriguez, Daniel it

Se mber 2015 1:28 PM

: Fr
TOW(Manufacturing, Parkville)
Subject: RE: report onase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi s47F, s47E(c)

Can | make an appointment with you to return some items to you. We still have the computer and

hard drive amongst other things. Please let me know when you are available and we can work out a

time that suits.



Rega rds

Daniel

DANIEL RODRIGUEZ
CYBERCRIME OPERATIONS

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POUCE |

UNCLASSIFIED



	IPS FOI Cover page
	This document was created in response to a Freedom of Information request made to CSIRO.
	FOI Number: FOI2016/44

	FOI 2016-44 - Redacted documents



